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Dike, Darlene

From: Daniel Barker <Daniel.Barker@communities.gsi.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 December 2014 09:47

To: Planning

Subject: Site at Hawley Wharf - 2014/7458/P

We acknowledge receipt of your letter regarding the above variation of Condition 10. 
We have no comments to make on this application. 
Please note that for future applications for listed building consent where your authority is the applicant, we would not 
receive documents until after the consultation period has expired, as we are not a statutory consultee. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Daniel Barker 

National Planning Casework Unit 

Birmingham 

B3 2PW 

 

Tel: 0303 444 8063 

E-mail: daniel.barker@communities.gsi.gov.uk 

 

 
 
*************************************************** ******************* 
This email and any files transmitted with it are pr ivate and intended solely for the 
use of the individual or entity to which they are a ddressed. If you are not the 
intended recipient the E-mail and any files have be en transmitted to you in error and 
any copying, distribution or other use of the infor mation contained in them is 
strictly prohibited. 
 
Nothing in this E-mail message amounts to a contrac tual or other legal commitment on 
the part of the Government unless confirmed by a co mmunication signed on behalf of the 
Secretary of State. 
 
The Department's computer systems may be monitored and communications carried on them 
recorded, to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful 
purposes. 
 
Correspondents should note that all communications from Department for Communities and 
Local Government may be automatically logged, monit ored and/or recorded for lawful 
purposes. 
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